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Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: LILIANA ALEXANDRA ALDAS ESTRELLA <laldas@produccion.gob.ec>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce

Cc: leena malkawi; Reem Tawalbeh; Ahmad Shahin; Mohammed Abu Qubaita; Rawan F. Al-Bukhari;
calban; bgokce

Subject: INVITATION - ECUADOR'S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING 2024, Guayaquil-Ecuador, Nov. 18-20,
2024

Attachments: ECUADOR'S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING 2024 - INVITATION (JORDAN).pdf; Invitation Ecuador

B2B Matchmaking 2024.jpg

Importance: High

Dear Sirs. Amman Chamber of Commerce,

Please receive warm greetings form the Trade Office o Ecuador in Turkiye / Embassy of Ecuador
in Tarkiye. | hope this message finds you well.

In this occasion, | would like to share the attached invitation addressed to Jordanian companies in
the import sector, regarding the ECUADOR'S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING 2024 event, the largest
business meeting in Ecuador, organized by the Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investments
and Fisheries of Ecuador, to be held from November 18th to November 20th , 2024, in the city of
Guayaquil, Ecuador.

The aforementioned business event will bring together the main exporting companies in Ecuador,
from different sectors, who will hold business meetings with foreign importing-buying companies
invited from various countries.

In this regard, we would highly appreciate the kind cooperation of Amman Chamber of Commerce
for sharing the information of this event among its associated / member companies, it is also
important to mention that the Ecuadorian Government is willing to cover 1 airplane ticket
for any Jordanian canned fish (tuna) importer, who might be interested in attending this
event. In case of interest from any Jordanian company, the Trade Office o Ecuador in Tarkiye will
be ready to answer any questions or enquires.

Thank you very much in advance.

Best regards / Saludos cordiales,

Liliana ALDAS
Commercial Office of Ecuador in Ankara-Turkey/Oficina Comercial de Ecuador en Ankara-Turquia
Embassy of Ecuador in Turkey/Embajada de Ecuador en Turquia

Oran Mah. (Merkez), Arif Nihat Asya Sokak No:11 D: Mustakil Cankaya/Ankara/Turkiye
Phone: (90) 312 446 8035

Postal Code: 06450 / Ankara-Turkey
www.produccion.gob.ec
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INVITATION LETTER
ECUADOR’S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING ROUNDTABLE 2024

The Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries of Ecuador
- Vice Ministry for Exports and Investment Promotion (Pro Ecuador) is pleased to
organize the 12th edition of the ECUADOR’S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING
EVENT 2024, the largest business event in Ecuador, to be held on November
18", 19" and 20", 2024, in the city of Guayaquil, Ecuador. The aim of this
business-round is to increase Ecuador’s trade opportunities with international
partners by approaching overseas buyers/importers to Ecuadorian companies.
The 12th editon of the ECUADOR'S BUSINESS MATCHMAKING
ROUNDTABLE 2024 will gather international buyers, invited from 27 countries
around the world, and Ecuadorian export companies related to the following
prioritized exportable sectors and products:

Banana (banana, baby banana, red banana. plantain)

Cocoa beans and cocoa processed products

Coffee (Arabica, Robusta, instant coffee. roasted coffee)

Fisheries and Aquaculture (canned tuna/canned sardine, frozen fish,
frozen shrimps, others)

Processed foods / Agro-Industry (canned palm heart, banana puree.
plantain chips, dried fruits, fruit pulps, frozen fruits, frozen
broccoli/caulifiower, others)

Tropical Non-Traditional Fruits (Dragon fruit-pitaya, passion fruit, mango,
granadilla, pineapple, physalis cherry, others)

Services (Tourism/Tour operators/DMC. Software)

Leather and footwear

Straw hats (Ecuadorian toquilla hats)

Personal and household care

Pharmaceutical

Forestry

During 2 days (November 19% and 20"), invited international buyers/companies
will  attend face-to-face meetings  with  Ecuadorian companies
(producers/exporters) based on a pre-arranged agenda.

Event Program:

November 18", 2024: Opening ceremony

November 19", 2024: Business roundtable, 1t day of B2B meetings
November 20", 2024: Business roundtable, 27 day of B2B meetings
*November 215!, 2024: Field visits to Ecuadorian companies / factories
(optional, subjected to pre request)

Guayaquil: Av. Malecon 100 y Av. 8 de octubre, Edif. La Pravisora pisos '5-18-19 Teléfona: -583 4 2531370
Quito: Av. Amazanas ertre Lnian Naciorat de Periodistas y Afonso Pereira

0 £ WUEVD
Matzfarma Gubsrnamertal 42 Gestion Financiara, n'sas 8 ¥ 9 Telefono: 587 2 3948780
Manta: Puerty Pescuero de San Mateo Telefono: 533 5 26661009

ww.aroduceion gab.cc
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The Commercial Office of Ecuador in Tirkiye extends a cordial invitation to
Jordanian buyers/importers to be part of this business event that will widen their
business alliances with Ecuadorian reliable suppliers. It is also important to
mention that the Ecuadorian Government is willing to cover 1 airplane ticket for
any Jordanian canned fish (tuna) importer, who might be interested in
attending this event.

To confirm your interest for attending the event and to proceed with your
company registration, please kindly email the following information to
oceankara@produccion.gob.ec.

= Company name:

= Company Tax registration number in Turkiye:

= Company's representative (name the person who will attend the event in
Ecuador):
Email:
Phone/Mabile:
Ecuadorian products of interest (Example: bananas, canned tuna.
shrimp, others):

Commercial Office of Ecuador in Tarkiye

Guayaquil: Av. Malecon 1C0 ¢ Av. 8 de octubre, Edif. La Previsora, pisos "5-18-19 Teléfono: +583 4 2591370
Quita: Av. mazonas ertre Union Naciors! de Periadistas y A fanso Pereira

~ ﬂ
Platz‘arma fubarnamertal de Gestion Financiera, pisos § y 4 Teléfano: 537 7 394A7F0
Manta: Puerto Pesquery de San Mateo Telefong: 593 5 26651000

ww.produccion.gob.ec
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ECUADOR

BUSINESS MATCHMAKING

Connecting Opportunities:
Ecuador Business Matchmaking 2024

Join us at Ecuador's premier commercial platform, where key
representatives from productive industries ond international trade
gather. This s the ideal space to connect with top-level executives from
both regional and international sectors and promote the high-quality
export offerings of Ecuador.

18-20 Nov. 2024

Hilton Colon Guayaquil Hotel

Guayaquil, Ecuador

Don't miss this opportunity to engage with industry feaders and
explore Ecuador’s vibrant export market!

Register Your Company Here:
proecuadorb2b2.com.ec

Commercial Office of Ecuador in Ankaro-Turkiye

Embassy of Ecuador in Turkiye

Oron Mah. (Merkez), Arif Nihat Asya Sckak No:11 D: Mistakil Cankaya/Ankara/Tdrkiye
Email: oceankara@produccion.gob.ec Phone: {90} 312 446 8035
www.produccion.gob.ec



